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Paul Robinson

From: @tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 July 2018 13:17
To: Heidi Alexander
Cc:  (PA to Deputy Chair of TfL); Tim Steer; ; Andrew J. 

Brown; 
Subject: RE: TfL Restricted and Confidential Mayor's Pack - 26 July
Attachments: image001.jpg; Mayor-TfL meeting papers - 26 July 2018 FINAL.pdf

Hi Heidi, 
We have updated the agenda to reflect Crossrail being discussed. 
Kind regards 

 

From:   
Sent: 18 July 2018 10:04 
To: Alexander Heidi 
Cc:   (PA to Deputy Chair of TfL); Steer Tim;  ; Brown Andy (Corporate 
Affairs);  
Subject: TfL Restricted and Confidential Mayor's Pack ‐ 26 July 
Hi Heidi, 
Find attached the pack for the Mayor’s meeting which is scheduled to take place on 26 July from 15:30 – 16:30 at 
City Hall. 
 
Do not hesitate to let me know if you have any queries. 
Kind regards 

 
 

Corporate Affairs Manager | Corporate Affairs 

Phone:   

11th floor (Y8), Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ |  

Email:  @tfl.gov.uk 

 



Mayor’s Meeting with Transport for London Commissioner & Executive Committee 
members 

Thursday 26 July 

15:30 - 16:30, Mayor’s Office, City Hall 

Potential Attendees: 

• Mayor of London (Sadiq Khan), David Bellamy, Nick Bowes, Heidi Alexander, Jack
Stenner, Tim Steer, Claire Hamilton

• Mike Brown, Mark Wild, Andy Brown

• Staynton Brown, Alex Williams, Matthew Yates (Items 1 – 3 only)

• Sir Terry Morgan, Simon Wright (Item 4 only)

Ref Item TfL lead 

1 
Accessibility and Step Free Access programme 

Mark Wild,  
Staynton Brown 

2 
Sutton Tram Extension 

Alex Williams, 
Matthew Yates 

3 Bakerloo Line Extension Alex Williams 

4 
Crossrail (verbal) 

Sir Terry Morgan, 
Simon Wright 

5 AOB All 
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Paul Robinson

From: Tim Steer
Sent: 09 August 2018 14:10
To: Andrew J. Brown; @tfl.gov.uk);  

Subject: Agreed note of the Elizabeth line readiness meeting between the Mayor, Crossrail and TfL on 26 
July 2018

All 
 
Please find the above below for your records. 
 
Thanks 
 
Tim 
 

 Terry Morgan and Simon Wright updated the Mayor on Crossrail’s current view of its programme and key 
risks 

 Action: Terry and Simon to provide a further update on the programme by the end of August; they would 
also detail their approach to incentivisation on the remaining critical contracts 

 Action: Crossrail and the sponsors (TfL and DfT) to agree a plan for future public communications around 
project progress  

 
Attendees 
Sadiq Khan  
Terry Morgan 
Simon Wright  
David Bellamy 
Heidi Alexander  
Nick Bowes 
Mike Brown  
Mark Wild  
Andy Brown  
Tim Steer 
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